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morgan.flaggparishcouncil@gmail.com

From: WHITBY, John (MP) <john.whitby.mp@parliament.uk>
Sent: 13 February 2026 18:36
To: WHITBY, John (MP)
Subject: Invitation from John Whitby MP

 
Do you ever feel that it’s a challenge bringing children up in a world surrounded by technology that’s 
becoming more sophisticated by the day? Or wonder what they’re watching online and whether it’s 
age appropriate? Or wonder if the amount of time they spend on devices is damaging their physical 
and mental health? 
 
If the answer’s yes to any of those questions, you’re not alone. 
 
John Whitby, Member of Parliament for Derbyshire Dales, is hosting an event and would be delighted 
if you would join him, and his guest speakers, and be part of a conversation about Protecting 
children in a digital world. 
 
The Government recently announced a consultation, which includes banning children under 16 from 
accessing social media, cracking down on addictive features designed to keep children hooked, and 
having proper, enforceable age checks online. Please come along and help shape that consultation 
and be part of a group of people that helps to change the law to keep our children safe in a digital 
world.  
 

 Please could you circulate the invitation to parish council members, or local residents who 
you think would like to attend.  

 You’ll find all the details in the invitation, below, but please note that you’ll need to RSVP to 
reserve your place and be sent an Entry Ticket.  

 ** No admission will be made without an Entry Ticket ** 
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Best wishes, 
Melanie 
 
 
 
Melanie Hearn 
Chief of Staff 
 
John Whitby MP 
Member of Parliament for Derbyshire Dales 
Palace of Westminster, London SW1A 0AA 
  

 
 

 
 
Our retention period is two years. After this time, information held may be deleted without informing the 
constituent. 
 
UK Parliament Disclaimer: this e-mail is confidential to the intended recipient. If you have received it in 
error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, or 
copying is not permitted. This e-mail has been checked for viruses, but no liability is accepted for any 
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damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail. This e-mail address is not secure, is not encrypted 
and should not be used for sensitive data.  
******************************************************************************** 
This email and any files transmitted with it are private and intended solely for the use of the individual or 
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please return it to the address 
it came from telling them it is not for you and then delete it from your system. This email message has 
been swept for computer viruses. 
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